Hon Aupito William Sio

MP for Mangere

Minister for Pacific Peoples Associate Minister for Courts
Associate Minister of Justice

Angela Sinclair
fyi-request-11411-89f8364b@requests.fyi.org.nz 17 OCT 2019

Dear Ms Sinclair
Transfer of you Official Information Act request

Thank you for correspondence of 8 October 2019 via the fyi website for the following
information:

Under para's 53 and 55. a and b of the REA Briefing to the Incoming Associate Minister
of Justice the REA state that they have good working relationships with industry
representatives and also have specific processes for maintaining an awareness of
what is happening in the industry, in particular there is a Regulators Forum and Industry
Advisory Groups. | would like a list of the names of all current and past members (since
the date of this briefing November 2017) including which real estate firm they belong
to, of the various REA industry advisory groups please.

The information you have requested is not held by the Office of the Honourable Aupito
William Sio but it is believed to be held by the Real Estate Authority (REA). | have therefore
transferred your request to the REA under section 14 of the Official Information Act 1982 (the
Act). You will hear from the REA in due course.

You have the right under section 28(3) of the Act to complain to the ombudsman regarding the

decision to transfer your request. The Ombudsman may be contacted by writing to:
PO Box 10-152, Wellington.

Yours singerely

Hon Aupito
Associate Minister of Justice
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